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Dear John
Thank you for consulting me on this.

Having reviewed the available historic environment data and given the existing level of disturbance on this site from
previous development, it is unlikely that the proposal will have a significant on any surviving archaeological remains.

Consequently no further archaeological input is required for this application.
Kind regards
Matt

Matthew Adams

Historic Environment Officer
Lincolnshire County Council

County Offices, Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL

Mobile: 07880 420410

Email: matthew.adams@lincolnshire.gov.uk
Teams: Chat with me

Website: www.lincolnshire.gov.uk
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